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                                                 Regulatory Circular            RC-2014-03 

 

TO:  BOX Options Participants  

 

FROM: BOX Regulation 

 

SUBJECT:  Expiring Exercise Declaration Procedures on April 17th 2014 

 

DATE: April 15, 2014 

 
BOX Options Exchange, LLC (“BOX”) will be closed on Good Friday, April 18, 2014. 

 

All Rules which customarily apply to Expiration Friday procedures will be in full force and effect on 

Thursday, April 17, 2014. Participants are urged to remind their branch networks of the expiration 

procedures. Pursuant to BOX Rule 9000, the decision to exercise or not exercise an expiring 

option must be made by 5:30 p.m. (EST) and submitted to the Exchange by 7:30 p.m. (EST) on 

Thursday, April 17, 2014. 

 

Contacts 

Please review the information provided herein.  If you have any questions regarding this 

information, please contact BOX Regulation at BOXMRC@BOXregulation.com. 

 

 

http://boxoptions.cloudapp.net/Library/Rules/WKUS-TAL-DOCS-PHC-%7B39C8D989-3767-498E-B4EA-E432A1FE05B1%7D/-/WKUS-TAL-DOCS-PHC-%7B39C8D989-3767-498E-B4EA-E432A1FE05B1%7D--WKUS_TAL_17201%239664b1447b431000b452001b7840a5b202
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